

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Weekly Governor's Report
Date: Friday, December 18, 2015 4:15:32 PM

- Completed partial plumbing assessments of Flint Southwestern High School and Flint Northwestern High School (12/18).
- Meeting with EPA and City of Flint engineering consultant regarding KWA transition (12/15).
- Continued work on school reports, Pierce Elementary and Doyle Ryder Elementary schools
- FOIA and legislative request responses

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:49 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Weekly Governor's Report
Importance: High

Please make sure you give me all of your action items for the weekly Governor's report by COB on Friday.

Thank you!
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897